
Note To The File

PHANTOM

Changed

Issued Examiner's Amendment and Entered Changes•

From: Kari B Frank <kfrank@sherwin.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 1:27 PM 
To: Calloway, Christina <Christina.Calloway@USPTO.GOV> 
Cc: Legal_IP <Legal_IP@sherwin.com> 
Subject: RE: Re: Application Serial No. 90523570

 

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO.PLEASE CONSIDER THE 
SOURCE before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

 

Hello Ms. Calloway,

 

We agree to modify the description of goods to “Adhesive sealants for roofing.”

 

Please let me know if you have any other questions.

 

Thanks, 
Kari

 

Kari B. Frank 
Senior Counsel, Intellectual Property

The Sherwin-Williams Company 
1101 South Third Street 
Minneapolis, MN  55415 
612.851.7518 
kfrank@sherwin.com

Serial Number: 90523570  
Date: 08/20/2021 2:15 pm  
Created by: Christina Calloway  
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From: Calloway, Christina <Christina.Calloway@USPTO.GOV>  
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 12:05 PM 
To: Kari B Frank <kfrank@sherwin.com> 
Cc: Legal_IP <Legal_IP@sherwin.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Application Serial No. 90523570

 

 This email originated outside the Company

This email is intended for Kari B.Frank and/or any authorized party

 

United States Trademark Application Serial No. 90523570

 

Dear Kari B. Frank,

 

I am the assigned trademark examining attorney for the above-referenced application.  The 
application will be ready to proceed once applicant agrees to modify the identification of goods.  If the 
changes below are acceptable, I will issue an examiner's amendment accordingly (changes required 
are bolded):

 

               Class 17: {specify nature of sealants, e.g., adhesive, rubber-based} Sealants for roofing 

 

Please let me know by phone or email if you agree to allow me to correct the above by an examiner's 
amendment or if you have any questions about the application.

 

 

Sincerely,

 

Christina Calloway

Trademark Examining Attorney

Law Office 122

United States Patent and Trademark Office
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571-272-7342 (t)

571-273-7342 (f)

christina.calloway@uspto.gov

 

Please be aware that all relevant e-mail communications will be placed in the official application 
record. Although the trademark examining attorney may provide additional explanation pertaining to 
the application, the trademark examining attorney may not provide legal advice or statements about 
applicant’s rights.  See TMEP §§705.02, 709.06
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